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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JULIE D. KOHLER

PLEASE REPLY TO: Bridgeport
E-Mail Address: jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

October 26, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
AND REGULAR MAIL

Ms. Linda Roberts
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 407 - Application by T-Mobile Northeast LLC for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for a Telecommunications Facility at
Pleasant Point Road in the Town of Branford, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

As you are probably aware, in the above referenced Docket the Town of Branford has proposed
the ballfield located at West Point Park ("Ballfield Site”) as their suggested alternative to the site filed
by the Applicant. The Applicant therefore, respectively requests that the Council include a visit to this
Ballfield Site during the field review to be held on November 29, 2011.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

e
d- D. Kohler
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